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OFFICIAL

Good morning Chris

We have received a response (attached) from PMC confirming that they support a Cabinet (s
34(1)(a)) exemption over the document. We will proceed with drafting a decision letter for your
consideration.

I note that the decision is due to the applicant on 3 April 2023.

Kind regards

 | FOI Officer
Legal and Assurance Branch
Department of Finance
T: 
E: finance.gov.au
A: One Canberra Avenue, Forrest ACT 2603

I work part time: Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday.

CONFIDENTIAL LEGAL ADVICE FOR INTERNAL USE
This document and any attachments may contain legally privileged information. Please consult Legal and Assurance
Branch before sending or referring to this advice outside of Finance. Otherwise, privilege could be lost and Finance's legal
position could be damaged.

For information about Legal and Assurance Branch: http://intranet.mercury.network/business-support/legal-audit-and-
risk
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Classification: OFFICIAL
Classified by: FOIA@finance.gov.au on: 18/03/2023 1:35:47 PM

From: FOI Requests <FOIA@finance.gov.au> 
Sent: Saturday, 18 March 2023 1:36 PM
To: @finance.gov.au>; FOI Requests <FOIA@finance.gov.au>
Cc @finance.gov.au>; Schweizer, Chris
<Chris.Schweizer@finance.gov.au>; Duke, Christine <Christine.Duke@finance.gov.au>
Subject: RE: FOI 22-23/025 - Request for Action following scoping meeting [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 

OFFICIAL
 
Thanks very much .
 
Chris and Christine – we have sent a consultation email to PMC on the application of the Cabinet
exemption to page 6 and 54. The other pages we have redacted under section 22 of the FOI
(irrelevant material). We will advise you when we receive a response from PMC.
 
Kind regards

 

 
 | FOI Officer

Legal and Assurance Branch
Department of Finance
T: 
E: @finance.gov.au
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
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The FOI team will confirm your decision to release/exempt/redact the document before
preparing a draft decision letter.

 
Happy to discuss the matter further.
 
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

 

 
 
 
 
Classification:
Classified by: @finance.gov.au on: 11/03/2023 9:33:08 PM
Classification:
Classified by: @finance.gov.au on: 16/03/2023 2:48:40 PM
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